

INDUSTRY RECALL: Dole Recalls Packaged Salads due to Possible Health Risk from Listeria monocytogenes. Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall

January 10th, 2022

Dole Fresh Vegetables, Inc. is voluntarily recalling all packaged salads processed at its Springfield, OH and Soledad, CA facilities containing iceberg lettuce, due to a possible health risk from Listeria monocytogenes.

Products that are subject to the recall from Sprinfield, OH have a product lot code that begins with the letter "W" and a "Best if Used By" date between December 22nd, 2021 and January 8th, 2022. Products subject to the recall from Soledad, CA have a product lot code that begins with the letter "B" and a "Best if Used by" Date between December 23rd, 2021 and January 8th, 2022. A complete list of products subject to this recall are available from FDA.gov, here.

Dole retailers have been advised to check store shelves and warehouse inventories to confirm that no recalled product is available for purchase by consumers. No other Dole products are a part of this recall.

Consumers are able to contact the company's Consumer Response Center by calling 800.356.311.

Once again, **Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall.** If you have any other questions please reach out to your Business Development Associate or contact customer service at 773.927.8870